

When you contact us, use the Website, or use the Electronic Services we offer, we process your Personal Data.

We respect your privacy and strive to follow best practices in the processing of your Personal Data in such cases, in particular in accordance with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of April 27, 2016, on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC, also known as the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR).

This Privacy and Cookies Policy explains who we are, how we process your Personal Data, what cookies we use, what your rights are in this regard, and how you can contact us if necessary.

The Privacy and Cookies Policy is for informational purposes only, which means that it is not a source of legal obligations for you or AirCashBack (it does not constitute a contract). Accordingly, we reserve the right to amend the Privacy and Cookies Policy from time to time. The current version of the Privacy and Cookies Policy will be available at the following link: <a href="https://aircashback.com/en/worth-knowing/privacy-policy">https://aircashback.com/en/worth-knowing/privacy-policy</a>.

## Table of contents

- I. Glossary basic terms.
- II. Who is the controller of your personal data?
- III. What Personal Data do we collect, what is the purpose, period, and legal basis for its processing?
- 1. VISITS TO THE WEBSITE.
- 2. CLAIMS HANDLING AND POWER OF ATTORNEY.
- 3. CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY.
- 4. NEWSLETTER.
- 5. CONTACTING US
- 6. SOCIAL MEDIA PROFILES.
- 7. CONTESTS.
- 8. BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS.
- IV. Who has access to your Personal Data?
- V. Your rights in relation to the processing of your personal data.
- VI. What are cookies and other similar technologies? How and for what purpose do we use them?

# I. Glossary – basic terms

<u>Personal Data</u> – all information relating to you that we process. For example: first name, last name, email address, phone number, etc.

<u>Processing</u> - any operations performed on Personal Data. For example: collecting, storing, updating, deleting data.

Website - the website available at https://aircashback.com/

All words/terms used in the Privacy and Cookies Policy that are capitalized and not defined above should be understood in the meaning assigned to them in the Terms and Conditions, unless the context in which they are used clearly indicates a different meaning.



# II. Who is the controller of your personal data?

The controller of your personal data is **AirCashBack Poland Sp. z o.o.** with its registered office in Warsaw, at ul. Tytusa Chałubińskiego 8, 00-613 Warsaw, entered in the Register of Entrepreneurs kept by the District Court for the Capital City of Warsaw in Warsaw, 12th Commercial Division of the National Court Register, under KRS number: 0000475344, with share capital of PLN 114,800.00; NIP (Tax Identification Number): 525-256-06-52; REGON (National Business Registry Number): 146758821 (hereinafter referred to as the "**Administrator**"), e-mail address: info@aircashback.com.

You can also contact our Data Protection Officer at the following e-mail address: iod@aircashback.com.

# III. What Personal Data do we collect, what is the purpose, period and legal basis for its processing?

#### 1. VISITS TO THE WEBSITE

When you visit the Website, we may use cookies and other related technologies (for details, see section VI of the Privacy and Cookies Policy), which allow us to maintain the proper functioning of the Website and to analyze information about your activity on the Website. We process this data to improve the quality of our services and to improve the functioning of the Website. Cookies (or similar) may also help us to tailor the content available through the Website to your interests (profiling). We may use certain cookies for marketing purposes, both within the Website and on the websites of our business partners.

The legal basis for the use of cookies and similar technologies is, as a rule, your consent.

The basis for the processing of data collected using cookie technology is our legitimate interest or that of a so-called "third party" (Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR - including the need to ensure the highest quality of the content presented, and sometimes also the marketing of our products and services or those of our partners, in which case our partners do not participate in the processing of your data. To the extent that our partners may also have direct access to this information, the legal basis for such processing is your voluntary consent (Article 6(1)(a) of the GDPR).

We process Personal Data on the basis of your consent until it is revoked. Personal Data processed on the basis of our legitimate interest may be stored until you object to its processing, except in situations where, despite your objection, we conclude that there are important, legitimate grounds for processing that override your interests, rights, and freedoms, or grounds for establishing, pursuing, or defending claims.

The above does not apply to situations where the use of cookies and similar technologies is necessary for the proper functioning of the Website (to provide you with an electronic service), in which case we rely on legal provisions and, respectively, on the necessity of processing for the performance of a service contract (Article 6(1)(b) of the GDPR). Your Personal Data is then processed for the period necessary to achieve these purposes.

Information about the recipients of your Personal Data, including any transfer of your Personal Data to third countries (outside the European Economic Area), is described in detail in section IV below.

Your rights in relation to the processing of your Personal Data are described in detail in section V below.

## 2. CLAIMS HANDLING AND POWERS OF ATTORNEY

In order to establish cooperation in the field of claims handling, we will require you to provide certain Personal Data, e.g., your first name, last name, email address, and information necessary to properly authorize us to act on your behalf in relation to the entity obliged to satisfy your claim (e.g., an airline), including in court proceedings. Providing all information is voluntary, but some data is necessary for the conclusion and performance of the contract, and failure to provide it may mean that the conclusion of such a contract will not be possible.



The purpose and legal basis for processing is the conclusion and proper performance of the contract (Article 6(1)(b) of the GDPR) - e.g., handling your claims and representing you at the pre-trial and trial stages, in particular representing you in relation to third parties, corresponding with them, and taking legal action against them on the basis of powers of attorney granted by you.

Please remember that the security of your Personal Data also depends on you. In particular, we ask that you:

- provide us only with the Personal Data that is required for us to pursue a claim, in particular, do not provide us with more Personal Data than we require in the claim form or in communications regarding the completion of documentation; in particular, if you send us any documents, remember to black out any Personal Data that is not necessary for the conduct of your case;
- secure the Personal Data sent to us in accordance with the method of transmission, e.g., in the form of an email, by password-protecting attachments.

As a rule, we obtain Personal Data directly from you. However, if you have expressed interest in our services, with your consent, your phone number, email address, and identification details may be provided to us by another person, e.g., a fellow passenger on the flight to which your claim relates. In such a case, we may contact you to present our services and enable you to decide on our cooperation. We make such contact as an action leading to the conclusion of a contract (Article 6(1)(b) of the GDPR). In such cases, if you decide to cooperate with us (this decision is always yours alone), e.g., by granting us power of attorney, the information in section 2 of the privacy policy also applies to you.

Please note that if you grant us power of attorney, e.g., as a parent or legal guardian of another person, the information in this document applies both to the Personal Data of that person provided by you (please read this document from the perspective of protecting the interests and rights of the person you represent) as well as your Personal Data, the processing of which is necessary for the proper performance of the contract, e.g., to demonstrate the proper authority to act in order to pursue a claim against a contractor or in court.

Your data may also be processed for marketing purposes, e.g., to present you with advertisements and offers (discounts), also tailored to your interests based on profiling (legal basis for these activities: Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR, i.e., the legitimate interest of the Controller or a third party (the Controller's or partners' own marketing).

We may also process your Personal Data for the purpose of detecting and preventing any privacy threats, fraud, and other bad faith activities, and for the purpose of establishing, considering, and investigating claims that may arise in the relationship between you and the Controller. In this case, the legal basis for processing is our legitimate interest (Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR).

We process your Personal Data only for as long as is necessary for the purposes for which it was originally collected. After that time, it will be deleted, except where we are required to continue processing such data to comply with legal obligations.

If you are our current or potential customer, we will store your Personal Data for at least the duration of the contract or the period necessary to conclude it, and then for a maximum period of: for current customers: 10 years from the end of the year in which we ceased to provide services to you; for potential customers: 2 years from the last contact.

We process personal data on the basis of your consent until it is withdrawn or the purpose for which it was given is fulfilled.

The above periods may be extended as necessary in the event of any claims and court proceedings – for the duration of such proceedings and their settlement – as well as if the law requires us to process them for a longer period in specific cases.

Information about the recipients of your Personal Data, including the possible transfer of your Personal Data to third countries (outside the European Economic Area), is described in detail in section IV below.

Your rights in relation to the processing of your Personal Data are described in detail in section V below.



## 3. CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY

After your claim has been processed, we may contact you to conduct a satisfaction survey. If you decide to participate in the survey, your Personal Data will be processed in order to improve the quality of our services. In addition, we may also process your Personal Data related to the satisfaction survey for analytical and statistical purposes in order to better tailor our offer to your needs.

The legal basis for the processing of your personal data is our legitimate interest (Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR), which is to improve the quality of our services and enhance our customers' experience.

Participation in the satisfaction survey is voluntary. Failure to provide data will prevent you from participating in the survey.

We process your data for the period necessary to conduct the survey and take appropriate action based on its results, or until you submit an effective objection.

Information about the recipients of your Personal Data, including any transfer of your Personal Data to third countries (outside the European Economic Area), is described in detail in section IV below.

Your rights in relation to the processing of personal data are described in detail in section V below.

#### 4. NEWSLETTER

We may send you commercial information about us and our services (or our partners) through the selected communication channel, but only with your prior consent, also tailored to your interests based on profiling. The legal basis for the processing of your Personal Data for this purpose is the legitimate interest of us or our partners (Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR) - our or a third party's marketing purposes.

Providing Personal Data is voluntary, but necessary to subscribe to the Newsletter.

We may also process your Personal Data for the purpose of considering and pursuing claims - the legal basis for processing is, respectively, our legitimate interest (Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR).

In order to improve the content we send and tailor it to the interests of our newsletter recipients, we use technical solutions that enable us to evaluate its effectiveness (e.g., information about whether a message has been viewed or which content has been most popular). This data is used solely for statistical purposes and to tailor our information materials to the expectations of our subscribers. The basis for data processing is our legitimate interest (Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR), which is to analyze and improve the effectiveness of our communication activities, as well as to ensure the proper functioning of the newsletter delivery system.

We may process your Personal Data for as long as it is necessary to conduct our marketing activities, unless you object to its processing. A longer period results from its storage in case of possible claims for the period of limitation specified by law, in particular the Civil Code, or from the duration and settlement of court proceedings. In each case, the longer period of storage of Personal Data shall prevail.

Information about the recipients of your Personal Data, including the possible transfer of your Personal Data to third countries (outside the European Economic Area), is described in detail in section IV below.

Your rights in relation to the processing of your Personal Data are described in detail in section V below.

## 5. CONTACTING US

When you contact us, e.g., by email, available forms, social media, etc., examples of Personal Data that we may process include: Personal Data that identifies you (e.g., email address, IP number, etc.), metadata about the contact (e.g., date of contact, duration of our conversation), and the content of our communication (e.g., email content). Your Personal Data is processed in order to respond to your question, improve our communication, enhance customer service, and for marketing purposes. The purpose of processing depends on the purpose of our communication, so sometimes your Personal Data



will be used to conclude an appropriate agreement with you, and if we already have an agreement, to provide you with appropriate care within the framework of our cooperation (e.g., handling your complaint).

In such cases, the legal basis for processing depends on the context of the communication. If you contact us solely for the purpose of obtaining general information, e.g. about the Website, we process your Personal Data based on our legitimate interest (resulting from the above-mentioned purposes; Article 6(1) (f) of the GDPR). However, if your inquiry leads to the conclusion of a contract, the appropriate legal basis for processing will be Article 6(1)(b) of the GDPR - taking action at the request of the data subject prior to entering into a contract. If we already have a contract and you contact us regarding its performance, the basis for our actions is Article 6(1)(b) of the GDPR – necessity for the performance of the contract.

We may also process your Personal Data for the purpose of considering and pursuing claims - the legal basis for processing is, respectively, our legitimate interest (Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR).

Providing Personal Data is voluntary, but necessary to communicate with us effectively.

If your Personal Data has been collected solely in connection with our current communication, we may process it, depending on the category of the specific information, for a period ranging from several days to several months (more detailed inquiries and conversations that may be relevant to our future contact).

Personal Data processed on the basis of our legitimate interest may be stored until you object to its processing, except in situations where, despite your objection, we conclude that there are important, legally justified grounds for processing, that override your interests, rights, and freedoms, or grounds for establishing, pursuing, or defending claims.

The rules for the protection and use of Personal Data by social media that you may use when contacting us are described in their privacy policies. For example, the following pages contain information about the processing of Personal Data by the following services:

- Facebook: https://pl-pl.facebook.com/privacy/policy/
- Instagram: https://privacycenter.instagram.com/policy
- LinkedIn: https://pl.linkedin.com/legal/privacy-policy.

Information about the recipients of your Personal Data, including the possible transfer of your Personal Data to third countries (outside the European Economic Area), is described in detail in section IV below.

Your rights in relation to the processing of your Personal Data are described in detail in section V below.

#### 6. SOCIAL MEDIA PROFILES

Your Personal Data, including that which you leave when visiting our social media profiles (e.g., comments, likes, online identifiers), is or may be processed for the following purposes:

- to enable you to be active on the profile, to effectively run our profile by providing you with information about our initiatives and other activities, and in connection with our promotion of various types of events, services, and products, including those of our partners – legal basis: Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR, i.e., the legitimate interest pursued by the Controller or a third party in the form of brand promotion and improvement of the quality of services provided;
- marketing activities of the Administrator or our partners, e.g., presenting you with advertisements and
  offers (discounts), also tailored to your needs based on profiling. Legal basis for the above activities:
  Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR, i.e., the legitimate interest of the Administrator or a third party (own marketing
  of the Administrator or our partners).

Providing Personal Data is voluntary, but it may be necessary in order to fully use the functionality of our social media profiles.

Your Personal Data will be processed for the period necessary to achieve the above-mentioned purposes or until you effectively object, as well as for the time required by law (e.g., tax, accounting), unless a longer period is required for their storage in case of possible claims, for the period of limitation specified by law, in particular the Civil Code. In each case, the longer period of storage of Personal Data shall prevail.



Information about the recipients of your Personal Data, including the possible transfer of your Personal Data to third countries (outside the European Economic Area), is described in detail in section IV below.

Your rights in relation to the processing of your Personal Data are described in detail in section V below.

#### 7. COMPETITIONS

If you decide to participate in a competition organized by the Administrator, your Personal Data is or may be processed for the following purposes:

- Conducting the contest, selecting the winners, and awarding the prizes legal basis: Article 6(1)(b) of the GDPR, i.e., necessary for the performance of the contract you enter into with us by participating in the contest:
- Fulfilling the legal obligations incumbent on the Administrator, in particular those resulting from the provisions regulating tax obligations legal basis: Article 6(1)(c) of the GDPR, i.e., the necessity to fulfill the legal obligation incumbent on the Administrator;
- Marketing activities of the Controller or our partners, e.g., presenting you with advertisements and offers (discounts), also tailored to your needs based on profiling. Legal basis for the above activities: Article 6(1) (f) of the GDPR, i.e., the legitimate interest of the Controller or a third party (the Controller's own marketing or that of our partners).

Providing Personal Data is voluntary, but it is necessary to participate in the competition.

We will process your data for the period necessary to conduct the competition, select the winners, and award the prizes, and in the case of marketing activities, until you object, unless legal provisions (tax, accounting – in relation to winners) require us to process this data for a longer period, or we will store it for longer in case of potential claims, for the period of their limitation specified by law, in particular the Civil Code. In each case, the longer period of storage of Personal Data shall prevail.

Information about the recipients of your Personal Data, including the possible transfer of your Personal Data to third countries (outside the European Economic Area), is described in detail in section IV below.

Your rights in relation to the processing of your Personal Data are described in detail in section V below.

### 8. BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS

We may process your Personal Data when:

- you are our potential or actual supplier or contractor, or
- you are interested in our business (e.g., as the media);
- you act on behalf of any of the above entities, including as their employee or associate.

Your Personal Data may therefore be processed in connection with a number of situations, e.g.:

- if you have provided us with your personal data in person through various communication channels (e.g., by sending an inquiry/offer by email or phone);
- as part of our cooperation when signing or performing a contract, including when your personal data has been disclosed to us as contact details for the purpose of performing contracts;
- when we have obtained your personal data from other sources (e.g., from a company with which you cooperate and which is our contractor/customer, or from publicly available industry portals).

The scope of personal data we process depends on what information is necessary in connection with our relationship – it primarily includes the content of documents, correspondence/communication, and possibly other information that we have obtained from publicly available professional sources (e.g., industry portals).

These include, in particular:

- first and last name,
- information about professional activity, including place of work, position or department, professional qualifications;



• contact details, including mailing address, telephone number, email address, or other contact information.

We therefore obtain the above personal data directly from you or from other persons, e.g., your employers/clients, or from publicly available sources.

If we process your data in connection with a contract concluded with you, the purpose of the processing is to conclude and perform the contract. The legal basis for the processing will be Article 6(1)(b) of the GDPR (necessary for the performance of a contract or in order to take steps at the request of the data subject prior to entering into a contract).

If you contact us on your own behalf, including, for example, if you have provided us with your business card with a request to send you specific information, we process your data in order to respond to your inquiry or perform other activities to which you have consented. The legal basis for data processing for the above purpose will be your consent (Article 6(1)(a) of the GDPR).

In the case of data processing based on consent, we remind you that you can withdraw your previously given consent at any time, without affecting the lawfulness of the processing that has already been carried out on this basis.

If you act on behalf of our customer, supplier, or other entity, we process your data for the purpose of contacting you in the context of your acting on behalf of a third party, as well as for the purpose of concluding or performing a contract with that third party or carrying out a joint venture. The basis for processing your personal data for this purpose will be our legitimate interest (Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR) – building and maintaining relations with the third party on whose behalf you act, including concluding and performing relevant contracts with them, as well as the intention to build our positive image.

Notwithstanding the above, your personal data, i.e., primarily your name and mailing address or, if applicable, your email address, may be used by us to send you occasional correspondence (e.g., thank-you notes or holiday greetings). The basis for processing your personal data for this purpose will be our legitimate interest (Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR) – the intention to maintain our relationship and build a positive image.

Additionally, in the case of processing your personal data for the purpose of:

- defending against potential claims, as well as for the purpose of possibly directing claims, the basis for
  processing your personal data for this purpose will be our legitimate interest (Article 6(1)(f) of the GDPR);
- fulfilling the legal obligations of the controller (e.g., tax, accounting), the basis for processing your personal data for this purpose will be the fulfillment of legal obligations imposed on the controller (Article 6(1)(c) of the GDPR).

Providing your personal data is voluntary, but sometimes it may be necessary for purposes related to our cooperation, e.g., necessary to conclude or perform a contract or to respond to an inquiry or to conduct correspondence. This means that failure to provide such data may sometimes constitute grounds for refusing to establish cooperation or for us to take legal steps to terminate a possible contract.

We process your personal data only for as long as is necessary for the purposes for which it was originally collected. After that time, it will be deleted, except in cases where we are required to continue processing such data in order to comply with legal obligations.

We process personal data on the basis of your consent until it is withdrawn or the purpose for which it was given is fulfilled.

The above periods may be extended as necessary in the event of possible claims and court proceedings – for the duration of such proceedings and their settlement – as well as if the law requires us to process them for a longer period in specific cases.

Information about the recipients of your Personal Data, including the possible transfer of your Personal Data to third countries (outside the European Economic Area), is described in detail in section IV below.

Your rights in relation to the processing of your Personal Data are described in detail in section V below.



# IV. Who has access to your Personal Data?

Access to your Personal Data is granted to entities that support us in operating the Website on the basis of relevant agreements, e.g., entities providing IT services or tools enabling our communication, conducting marketing campaigns, our advisors, including legal advisors, entities providing accounting and payment services, and entities that support us in providing claim handling services on your behalf, e.g., legal advisors and attorneys. Recipients may also include companies from the capital group to which the Administrator belongs.

All these entities have access only to the information necessary for their activities.

V. Some of the entities that provide us with solutions may be based outside the European Economic Area (EEA). In each case of data transfer outside the EEA, we apply the required security measures, including, for example, standard data protection clauses adopted by the European Commission, taking into account appropriate safeguards. You can obtain a copy of the safeguards we use for the transfer of personal data to a country outside the EEA by contacting us. Your rights in relation to the processing of your personal data.

In order to efficiently exercise your rights, please send all requests to the email address indicated in the glossary, entering "GDPR Request" in the subject line and specifying in the body of the email which right you wish to exercise. The instructions given in the preceding sentence are only a recommendation, not a requirement. Submitting a request in a different manner does not result in the loss of the rights listed below.

You have the right at any time to:

- access your Personal Data (including, for example, receiving information about which Personal Data is being processed or a copy thereof);
- request rectification and restriction of processing (e.g., if the Personal Data is incorrect) or erasure of Personal Data (e.g., if it has been processed unlawfully);
- transfer Personal Data that you have provided to the Controller and which is processed in an automated manner, and the processing is based on consent or on a contract, e.g., to another controller;
- withdraw any consent given to the Controller at any time, whereby the withdrawal of consent does not affect the processing carried out by the Controller in accordance with the law prior to its withdrawal;
- object to the processing of Personal Data carried out for the purposes of the legitimate interests of the
  Administrator or a third party (unless there are other important legitimate grounds for processing that
  override your interests). If Personal Data is processed for direct marketing purposes, you have the right to
  object at any time to the processing of your Personal Data for such marketing, including profiling, to the
  extent that the processing is related to such direct marketing in which case the Personal Data may no
  longer be processed for such purposes;
- lodge a complaint with the President of the Personal Data Protection Office (a detailed description of the complaint procedure is available at: https://uodo.gov.pl/pl/83/155). Of course, if you wish to comment on the way we operate, we encourage you to contact us first.

A list of local authorities responsible for personal data protection in the European Union and their contact details can be found at: https://edpb.europa.eu/about-edpb/board/members\_en.

# VI. What are cookies and other similar technological solutions? How and for what purpose do we use them?

Cookies are small text files that are stored on your device (e.g., computer, phone, tablet) when you visit the Website. Cookies enable the Website to remember your settings or preferences on a given device, which allows



for more efficient and personalized use of the Website. Cookies may store information such as language preferences or login details, which makes using the Website easier and more convenient.

We use cookies and other similar technologies to recognize you as a returning User, to improve the quality of our service, and to collect analytical and statistical data, as well as for marketing purposes. We also process them to analyze the popularity and effectiveness of our offers.

The cookie technology (or similar functionality) we use collects information about every person who visits the Website. Please note that the following information applies to persons who use the Website.

During your visit to the Website, we may collect data about the domain name of your Internet service provider, browser type, operating system type, IP address, websites you visit, items you download, as well as usage data or location information about the device you are using.

The information collected in cookies does not always constitute Personal Data within the meaning of the GDPR. However, depending on its content and how it is used, some information may be linked to a specific person (assigning certain behaviors to a specific person, e.g., by linking them to data provided when filling out forms) and thus be considered Personal Data.

Of course, you can change the way you use cookies, including blocking or deleting them completely, using your web browser settings. However, you must remember that such operations may prevent or significantly impede the proper functioning of our Website, for example by significantly slowing down its operation, so we recommend that you do not disable them.

We always provide our customers with information that clearly explains which specific cookies we use and for what purposes during their first visit to our Website.

We use two types of cookies on the Website: session cookies, which remain stored on your device until you log out of the Website or turn off your software (web browser), and persistent cookies, which remain on your device for the time specified in the cookie parameters or until you manually delete them in your browser.

Depending on the case, the cookies used on the Website include:

- Necessary they enable the use of basic website functions, such as user login and account management; without necessary cookies, the website cannot be used properly; these cookies are not used to track visitors to the Website;
- Performance cookies collect information about how visitors use the website, e.g., analytical cookies; they help us achieve our legitimate goals of improving the way our Website works; these cookies cannot be used to directly identify a specific user;
- Targeting cookies used to identify visitors between different websites, e.g., content partners, advertising networks; these cookies may be used by us to create user interest profiles or to display relevant advertisements on other websites; we use this information taking into account your choices and preferences; we may also share this information with third parties for this purpose;
- Functional cookies used to save the settings of users visiting the website, e.g., language, time zone, content layout.

To see a detailed description of the cookies we use (including the provider, file type, and purpose of use), click on the "Show details" field in the lower left corner of the cookie message displayed when you enter the Website or on the cookie icon ("Cookie settings" button) available in the lower left corner of each subpage of the Website. External providers of cookies and other technologies

We may cooperate with other companies in the field of marketing (advertising) or analytical activities. For the purposes of this cooperation, cookies or other similar technologies from these entities may be stored on your device. These are so-called third-party cookies.

The above-mentioned entities, in connection with the use of their own cookies or other similar technologies on the Website, may become controllers of your Personal Data.

Below you will find companies that use (or entities associated with them) cookies or other similar technologies on the Website, along with links to their privacy policies, which describe how they process personal data:

Google LLC (Google Analytics), <a href="https://policies.google.com/privacy">https://policies.google.com/privacy</a>



- Meta Platforms, Inc. (Facebook and Instagram Pixel), https://www.meta.com/pl/en/legal/privacy-policy/
- Microsoft Corporation (Clarity, Bing), <a href="https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/privacy/privacystatement">https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/privacy/privacystatement</a>
- Microsoft Corporation (LinkedIn Pixel): https://pl.linkedin.com/legal/privacy-policy
- MailerLite Limited (MailerLite Usage Statistics): <a href="https://www.mailerlite.com/legal/privacy-policy">https://www.mailerlite.com/legal/privacy-policy</a>

For more information about the cookies used by these entities, please refer to their privacy policies.

#### Cookie management

You can change how cookies are used at any time by managing your consent settings in the Website or browser privacy settings. In particular, you can withdraw your previously given consent, but this will not affect the lawfulness of actions taken on the basis of your consent prior to its withdrawal.

Withdrawal of consent to the collection of cookies from the Website is possible via the cookie consent management platform. You can display the cookie banner by clicking on the cookie icon (the "Cookie settings" button) available on every subpage of the Website.

After displaying the banner, you can withdraw your consent to cookies other than those that are necessary by clicking the "**Reject all**" button. To customize (manage consent) for selected categories of cookies, go to the "**Show details**" option, move the slider for the selected category of cookies, and press the "**Save and close**" button.

You can also withdraw your consent to the use of cookies via your browser settings. Browser manufacturers provide instructions on how to manage cookies in their products - examples can be found at the links below:

Google Chrome

<u>Edge</u>

Mozilla Firefox

Safari (Desktop)

Safari (Mobile)

**Opera** 

Information about your browser's privacy settings can also be found here: http://www.youronlinechoices.com

Last update of the Privacy and Cookies Policy: 22.09.2025.